# JaQuetta Tinson

### **Operating Room Nurse (circulator)**

Randallstown, MD jtinson4@gmail.com +1 443 854 9112

To work Fulltime as a Circulating Nurse in the Operating Room.

Nurse

Highly skilled career professional with more than 18 years practical experience in the operating room, short/long-term and home health environment.

Circulated in Robotic, laparoscopic, plastics, orthopedics, gynecology, urology,

ENT and general surgery with a well-established room turn over time.

Overseeing a fluctuating nursing and supporting staff of a minimum of 33 clinicians while handling families and their concerns.

Computer skilled, appointment scheduling, and patient referral. Proficient in all documentation/record maintenance/paperwork to ensure accuracy and patient confidentiality.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

### Work Experience

### Operating room traveling nurse

Onestaff Medical (For Northwest Hospital operating room) - Randallstown, MD December 2020 to Present

- · Assist in stocking operating rooms with sterile surgical equipment, linens, and supplies.
- Help prepare instruments and equipment for surgical procedures
- Developing and implementing nursing care plans for surgical patients.
- Preparing patients for surgery by cleaning and disinfecting areas to be operated on.
- Assisting surgeons during surgical procedures.
- Applying sterile techniques in handling medical instruments and equipment pre-, during, and postsurgery.
- Collaborating with surgical teams and other medical professionals on patient medication and postsurgery care.
- Updating patient files and medical records.
- Assisting with the ordering, maintenance, and safe storage of surgical equipment and supplies.
- Providing patients with post-surgery care instructions and answering questions.

#### **Registered Nurse Supervisor**

Future Care Health Services senior living October 2011 to Present

PART-TIME Help supervise the nursing staff as well as the supporting staff. Ready to step in when needed on staff. Being a patient's liaison to doctor and family. Handle scheduling issues.

#### **Operating Room Nurse Circulator**

Maxim Staffing Agency (adventist healthcare operating room) November 2018 to December 2020 still active for staffing;

- Assist in stocking operating rooms with sterile surgical equipment, linens, and supplies.
- Help prepare instruments and equipment for surgical procedures
- Developing and implementing nursing care plans for surgical patients.
- Preparing patients for surgery by cleaning and disinfecting areas to be operated on.
- Assisting surgeons during surgical procedures.
- Applying sterile techniques in handling medical instruments and equipment pre-, during, and postsurgery.
- Collaborating with surgical teams and other medical professionals on patient medication and postsurgery care.
- Updating patient files and medical records.
- Assisting with the ordering, maintenance, and safe storage of surgical equipment and supplies.
- Providing patients with post-surgery care instructions and answering questions.

### **Registered Nurse, Operating Room**

Ascension Saint Agnes Hospital January 2015 to December 2018

- · Assist in stocking operating rooms with sterile surgical equipment, linens, and supplies.
- Help prepare instruments and equipment for surgical procedures
- Developing and implementing nursing care plans for surgical patients.
- Preparing patients for surgery by cleaning and disinfecting areas to be operated on.
- Assisting surgeons during surgical procedures.
- Applying sterile techniques in handling medical instruments and equipment pre-, during, and postsurgery.
- Collaborating with surgical teams and other medical professionals on patient medication and postsurgery care.
- Updating patient files and medical records.
- Assisting with the ordering, maintenance, and safe storage of surgical equipment and supplies.
- Providing patients with post-surgery care instructions and answering questions.

#### Education

#### BSN

Sojourner Douglass School Of Nursing - Baltimore, MD June 2013

#### Skills

- Patient Care (10+ years)
- Caregiving (10+ years)
- Vital Signs (10+ years)
- Medication Administration (10+ years)
- Critical Care Experience (10+ years)
- Medical Records (10+ years)
- Nursing (10+ years)

### Languages

• French - Intermediate

## Certifications and Licenses

## Registered Nurse (RN)

July 2013 to July 2024

registered nurse

## case manager delegating nurse

January 2015 to Present